To

Subject:

Sir,

No. EDN-HE (17)-40/2012-Voc.-Loose-|
Directorate of Higher Education

Himachal Pradesh, Shimla.
Phone No. 2653922, 2653575,2653386, 2653120 Ext. — 216, 316, Fax — 2812882
email-dir.edu@rediffmail.com, dirhe-hp@hp.gov.in

Dated, Shimla-171001 the 07" March, 2014
Sh. Sudhansu

Gram Tarang Employability Training Services
ToT(Automobile) _Gram Tarang_NVEQF_27-03-2014 to 02-04-2014.

This is with reference to your e-mail dated 06™ March, 2014 regarding

the subject cited above.

In this regard, it is to inform you that the department has no objection

for the conduct of the said training subject to the condition that the Vocational

Trainers have completed their work of evaluation of answer scripts, practical’s and

awards etc. of his subject in concerned school.

Further it is made clear that the Department of Higher Education

will not bear any cost for the said training programme.

Yours faithfully

(Dr. Amar Dev)
Jt. Director of Higher Education(C-I)

Himachal Pradesh.

Endst; No. Even  Dated Shimla-171001 07" March, 2014
A Copy for information is forwarded to:
1. The Principals NVEQF Schools with the directions to depute the Automobile
Trainers deployed by the Gram Tarang Employability Training Services.
2. Sreejit S. Nair, Program Manager(Schools), Skills Development Network,
Wadhwani Foundation.
3. All the District coordinators, NVEQF, Himachal Pradesh.

Jt. Director of Higher Education(C-I)
Himachal Pradesh.



